CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

History of original comer establishment: DIAGRAM
Corner established by Henry Meldrum under GLO contract no. 450 T2SR37E
dated June 11, 1882.

~ 8 8}18s 9

Surveyors General records state:

Set basalt stone 15 x 10 x 4 ins 10 ins in the ground for cor to
Secs 8, 9, 16 & 17 marked with 4 notches on S and 4 on E edges
from which;
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A pine 8 ins diam bears N 29° W, 11 1ks dist marked T 2 S S 8 BT
A fir 24 ins diam bears S 48° W, 66 lks dist marked S 17 BT.
A pine 50 ins diam bears S 52° E, 82 1lks dist marked S 16 BT.
A pine 10 ins diam bears N 68° E, 62 lks dist marked R 37 E S 9 BT.

Description of corner evidence found:

Found a sawed pine stump 50 ins diam for Section 16 bearing tree with T scribe.

Found a windblow fir 26 ins diam for Section 17 bearing tree with S 17 BT scribe marks.
Found a rotten root hole for Section 8 bearing tree.

No trace of Section 9 bearing tree.

At record bearing and distance from the original bearing trees, found a mound of stone
and the original stone with 4 notches on south face and 2 definite notches on the east
face.

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the
original location of this corner:

Set a 2% inch aluminum cap on a 2 inch aluminum pipe 30 inches long 26 inches in the
ground with 4 inches projecting out of the ground with a surrounding rock mound and a
6 foot steel fence post alongside with a sign 54-4 attached. Buried original stone on
north side of monument.

Aluminum cap marked thus: T2S8SR37E
S 818 9

S 17 S 16
1983
ORLS 1639
New bearing trees:

A fir 8 ins diam bears S 09° W, 12.8 feet dist marked T 2 SR 37 E S 17 BT.
A fir 8 ins diam bears S 51° E, 27.6 feet dist marked T 2 SR 37 E S 16 BT.
A pine 14 ins diam bears N 77° E, 67.0 feet dist marked T 2 SR 37 E S 9 BT.
A tamarack 8 ins diam bears N 46° W, 17.5 feet dist marked T 2 S R 37 E S 8 BT,

Each new bearing tree has a sign 54-3 nailed below a 6 inch band of red paint and a brass
washer marked PLS 1639 nailed flush with BT blaze and a sign 54-4 nailed on opposite side
of tree from BT blaze.
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